
3/10/23, 12:50 PM 

FW: HF 2335 committee report 

Jamie Long <Rep.Jamie.Long@house.mn.gov> 
Fri 3/3/2023 10:47 AM 

Mail - Isabel Rolfes - Outlook 

To: Tara Schaefle <Tara.Schaefle@house.mn.gov>;Brittney Sunderland < Brittney.Sunderland@house.mn.gov> 

@ 1 attachments ( 104 KB) 

H2335CR1 .pdf; 

Pursuant to House rule 6.30 relating to committee reports, I, Jamie Long, Chair of the Rules and Legislative 
Administration Committee, hereby authenticate the following committee report coded H2335CR1, for HF 2335, with this 
email authorization serving as my signature. 

From: Isabel Rolfes <lsabel.Rolfes@house.mn.gov> 

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:47 AM 
To: Jamie Long <Rep.Jamie.Long@house.mn.gov> 
Subject: Fw: HF 2335 committee report 

Isabel Rolfes (She/her/hers) 
Legislative Assistant to the Majority Leader 
Rep. Jamie Long 
Isabel.Rolfes@house.mn.gov 
(651) 296-1926 

From: Amber Anderson <amber.anderson@revisor.mn.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:46 AM 
To: Isabel Rolfes <lsabel.Rolfes@house.mn.gov> 
Cc: Tara Schaefle <Tara.Schaefle@house.mn.gov>; Brittney Sunderland <Brittney.Sunderland@house.mn.gov> 
Subject: HF 2335 committee report 

Pursuant to rule 6.30, Committee Reports, the Revisor's Office electronically approves the attached committee 
report: H2335CR1 

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential communications and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom they are addressed. The message contents and any attachments may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or 
other legal rules, including Minnesota Statutes, section 3C.05, subdivision 1. If you are not the intended recipient or believe you have received this 

e-mail or any attachment in error, please delete both from your system without reading, copying, or disseminating, and immediately notify the 
sender via e-mail or calling 651-296-2868. Thank you. 
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03/02/23 REVISOR AD H2335CR1 

1.1 Long from the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration to which was referred: 

1.2 H.F. No. 2335, A bill for an act relating to state government; establishing a budget for 
1.3 the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency; providing for childhood housing stability; 
1.4 establishing a community stabilization program; establishing a supportive housing program; 
1.5 establishing a first-generation homebuyers down payment assistance fund; appropriating 
I .6 money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2022, sections 462A.201, subdivision 2; 462A.204, 
1.7 subdivision 8; 462A.21, subdivision 3b; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, 
1.8 chapter 462A. 

l .9 Reported the same back with the recommendation that the bill be re-referred to the 

1.1 o Committee on Housing Finance and Policy. 

1.11 This Committee action taken March 2, 2023 

1.12 .......................................................................... , Chair 


